



                   White Horse 
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)
Note –
The Following story has been long recorded in Leicester’s history, but the excavation and identification 

of the bones of King Richard III in 2012-13 show the coffin and horse trough element to be merely fable.

After the Battle of Bosworth in 1485, the body of King Richard III was returned to Leicester, and exposed

to public view in the Town Hall before being interred in the Grey Friars Chapel.

However, as part of the dissolution during the reign of King Henry VIII, some fifty years later, the Chapel 
was destroyed and Richard’s coffin dug up.

His bones are lost (possibly thrown into the River Soar close to Bow Bridge), but his stone coffin was

re-cycled and used as a horse trough outside the ‘White Horse’ in Gallowtree Gate, where it remained for
a number of years before being broken up and used as cellar steps in the pub.
Location – Gallowtree Gate – Northeast side between Humberstone Gate & Halford Street 
(opposite the ‘Magpie’). 
White Horse landlords –
1794

John Taylor / Henry White
1815
-22
William Whitehead
Note – the exact date is not recorded, but the ‘White Horse’ was demolished sometime shortly after 1822.
